
MTM Metro Corporation

From: <CClass@treas.state.nj.us>
To: <info@mtmmetro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 8:51 AM
Subject: Notice of Classification
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1/14/2013

M T M METRO CORP
135-137 MCBRIDE AVE
PATERSON, NJ 07501

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

AND CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE STREET - P.O. BOX 042

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0042

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 
52:35-1 (Department of the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant 
hereto, you are hereby notified of your classification to do State work for the Department 
(s) as previously noted.

Aggregate 
Amount Trade(s) & License(s) Effective 

Date
Expiration 

Date
$3,000,000 C092 

- ASBESTOS REMOVAL/TREATMENT

license #: 00809
C009 
-

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION/ALTER.& 
ADDITIONS

12/12/2012

12/12/2012

12/11/2014

µ Licenses associated with certain trades are on file with the Division of 
Property Management & Construction (DPMC).

µ Current license information must be verified prior to bid award.
µ A copy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Uncompleted Projects) 

may be accessed from the DPMC website at 

MTM 5
Typewritten Text
                                                  http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/dpmc.
ANY ATTEMPT BY A CONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS 
FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR DISQUALIFICATION. 
INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE DPMC WEB SITE.




